158 IZth mmz

, : ' Salem, OR 97301-4172
'INTEROFFICE MEMO , (508) 378-3739
_ FAX (503) 378-8130

%/V”efs DATE;_/&X '/é -0Y

FROM:

STEF : DISTRECT # —L“/’_

At s5ud A=Yl 23

SUBJECT:  WATERRIGHT TRANSFER #_
A change in: - POD  POA USE of water.
Inthename(s)‘of /-‘«Vl?LU}A SQJU’MS fnc/{(ruldik’-%’\/

In my opinion (éssummg- thengh_t is valid), the proposed change

*The apprbval of this transfer appli(*;aﬁoh Would result in injury to other water rights because-

The existing right may not be valid because

- t(»w' wl 1% , v
™* Headgate notice HAVE NOT Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this ngh v

If for change in point of diversion, is there any intervening point(s) fi /:r diversion between the
authorized and proposed pomts of d1vers1on‘7 (Yes or No)

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the following in
regard to the appropnator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

_ x (2) WHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.

wmtrans.ﬁ‘m@




